

**Advisory Neighborhood Commission (ANC) 6A  
Minutes  
Miner Elementary School  
May 11, 2017**

**Present:** Mike Soderman (Vice-Chair), Marie Claire Brown, Patrick Malone, Sondra-Phillips-Gilbert, Calvin Ward and Stephanie Zimny.

The meeting convened at 7:00 pm.

The minutes for the ANC April 2017 meeting and the agenda for the May 2017 meeting were accepted without changes or objection.

**Treasurer's Report**

Commissioner Stephanie Zimny delivered the Treasurer's Report. The opening balance in the checking account was \$10,179.16, with a forwarding balance of \$3,507.20. There were disbursements of \$450.00 to Irene Dworakowski (Check 1787) for agenda/web master services; \$200.00 (Check 1788) for April 2017 minutes; \$153.00 for FED EX (Check 1789); leaving a balance of \$11,310.86, in the checking account and \$13,748.05 including a \$.024 interest deposit in the savings account. A Petty Cash Summary was included in the report showing a forwarding balance of \$25.00. The report was accepted without objection.

**Committee Reports:**

**Community Outreach Committee (COC)**

The April 2017 COC Committee report was accepted without objection.

**Motion:** The Committee moved and Commissioner Calvin Ward seconded the motion that ANC 6A approve Eliot-Hine Middle School PTO grant application for \$1,844.79 to purchase a large-scale laminating machine and supplies for laminating documents to post in classrooms and to promote programs at the school. The motion passed (6-0).

Next meeting - 7:00 pm, May 22, 2017 (4<sup>th</sup> Monday).

**Alcohol Beverage Licensing (ABL)**

No report. The ABL Committee did not meet in April 2017.

Next meeting - 7:00 pm, May 16, 2017 (3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday)

**Transportation and Public Space Committee (TPS)**

No report. The TPS Committee did not meet in April 2017.

Next meeting - 7:00 pm, May 15, 2017 (3<sup>rd</sup> Monday)

**Economic Development and Zoning (EDZ)**

The April 2017 EDZ Committee report was accepted without objection.

**Motion:** The Committee moved and Commissioner Ward seconded the motion that ANC 6A send a letter of support to the Board of Zoning Adjustment (BZA) opposing the appeal of the owners of 1511 A Street NE (BZA #19505) regarding the rejection of their permits to create an

eighteen (18) unit apartment building in a residential neighborhood. The motion passed (6-0).

**Recommendation:** ANC 6A send a letter of support to the Historic Preservation Review Board (HPRB) for approval of the creation of a small two (2) story addition at the rear court and the demolition of the existing garage at 210 Tenth (10<sup>th</sup>) Street NE, pending best efforts to receive letters of support from neighbors.

**Motion:** Vice-Chairman Mike Soderman moved and Commissioner Marie-Claire Brown seconded the motion that the above-referenced recommendation be tabled pending further discussion and review. The motion passed (6-0).

Next meeting - 7:00 pm May 17, 2017 (3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday).

### **Single Member District Reports**

Commissioner Patrick Malone (6A05) spoke about an increase in acts of teen vandalism and of a meeting with the proprietor of the Puff, Pass, and Paint business to discuss the Commissioner's and neighborhood residents' concerns about operation of this business.

Commissioner Sondra Phillips-Gilbert (6A07) said she was working to set up a meeting with police and other law enforcement officials regarding the crime in Rosedale.

Commissioner Brown (6A01) spoke of contact with the developers of the H Street Connection site and interest in sponsoring a neighborhood forum on crime.

Commissioner Zimny (6A06) indicated that the Chick-Fil-A restaurant at Fourteenth (14<sup>th</sup>) Street and Maryland Avenue NE will be opening in early June, that construction will soon begin at the R.L. Christian Library site, that the Miner Elementary School would be holding a Garden Day at the school, and her desire to join in scheduling a neighborhood crime forum with law enforcement officials.

Commissioner Ward (6A08) mentioned that there was a PSA meeting scheduled for May 17, 2017 at 801 Seventeenth (17<sup>th</sup>) Street NE at 7:00 pm with the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) Fifth District Commander, William Fitzgerald, and that he would also be interested in working on neighborhood forum regarding crime.

Vice-Chairman Soderman (6A05) mentioned interest in public safety in his area as well and hopes to follow-up with DDOT regarding outstanding traffic calming requests.

The meeting adjourned at 7:48 pm.